
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 26, 2003

TO: Honorable Troy Fraser, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1090 by Carona (relating to inspection, installation, repair, and maintenance of elevators, 
escalators, chairlifts, people movers, moving sidewalks, platform lifts, and related equipment; 
providing an administrative penalty. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation would be required to register elevator contractors 
and approve continuing education courses, and would require contractors to provide reports on 
serviced equipment. The agency estimates a population of approximately 45 individuals. It is assumed 
the agency can re-allocate its current resources in order to absorb any costs associated with the bill.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation

LBB Staff: JK, JRO, RT, RB

1 of 1


